

PROFILE

Fellow of Association of Chartered Certified Accountants (FCCA) (UK), Fellow of Zambia Institute of Chartered Accountants (ZICA), Member of the Chartered Institute of Arbitrators (CIArb), Past Member of the ZICA Technical Committee. I worked for Mahtani Group of Companies as Senior Group Executive - Finance & Investments and reporting to the Group Executive Chairman. My responsibilities included Board oversight on over 20 companies drawn from various sectors of the economy. Other responsibilities included investment appraisal and capital raising in excess of US\$100million. At 19years old, I started out at the Zambian Member firm of Grant Thornton International where I worked for eight years and rose to the position of Audit Manager.

I helped set up ICM Group of which I am Director. The Group has interests in property development & management, farming, interior-design, private equity & financial consultancy.

I served as Non-Executive Director and Chairman of the Audit Committee of Indeni Petroleum Refinery Company Limited.

CONTACT

PHONE: +260966881117

WEBSITE:

www.ignatiusmwape.com

EMAIL:

Ignatius@icmconsulting.co.zm

REFEREE

Honorable Judge Kazimbe Chenda Judge – High Court of Zambia Stand no. 438 Independence Avenue P.O. Box 37976 Lusaka

+260977445488

Judge.kchenda@judiciaryzambia.com

IGNATIUS MWAPE

DIRECTOR - ICM HOLDINGS LIMITED

https://www.icmholdings.org

WORK EXPERIENCE

ICM Properties Limited - Director

https://www.icmproperties.live

March 2013 - todate

ICM Equities Limited - Director

https://www.icmequities.com

March 2013 - todate

PlanetHome Innovations Limited - Director

https://www.planethomeinnovations.com/

March 2013 – todate

ICM Consulting Limited - Director

https://icmconsulting.co

March 2013 - todate

Mahtani Group of Companies - Senior Group Executive (Finance & Investments)

July 2009 - March 2013

Grant Thornton - Manager Specialist Advisory Services & Audit

https://gt.com.zm

December 2001 – June 2009

EDUCATION

Zambia Business Management Accountancy College

June 2001 – December 2001

- 6months of college time and completed through self-study

Mpelembe Secondary School

January 1996 – December 2000

- School Headboy in 2000

HONORS & AWARDS / CONFERENCES

03.2006	-	ACCA student magazine publication for record membership achievement
2000	-	Seven distinctions in the ECZ Examination for School certificate (Six points)
	-	Awarded for outstanding leadership as School Headboy at Mpelembe Sec. Sch.
	-	Awarded for attaining first position in Chemistry in Grade 12
1999	-	Awarded for being overall best pupil in Grade 11
	-	Awarded for attaining first position in Additional Mathematics in Grade 11
	-	Awarded for attaining first position in Chemistry in Grade 11
	-	Attained third position in the Senior Inter-class Mathematics/Science Quiz
1998	-	Awarded for attaining first position in Chemistry in Grade 10
	-	Won second prize in Junior Quiz in the Regional J.E.T.S. Fair
1996	_	Awarded for attaining first position in Metalwork in Grade 8

1994 - Awarded for attaining second position in Junior Maths Inter – Primary Schools

Science Fair